NRC FORM 591M
(04-2022)

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Materials Inspection Report
ADAMS Accession # ML24073A247

1. Licensee/Location Inspected: 2. NRC/Regional Office

Terracon Consultants, Inc. Region IV

1392 13th Avenue SW U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Great Falls, Montana 59404 1600 E. Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

Report Number(s) 2023-004

3. Docket Number(s) 4. License Number(s) 5. Date(s) of Inspection
030-32176 15-27070-01 September 1, 2023
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings
are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
|:| 2. Previous violation(s) closed.
L]

. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements, and
were assessed at Severity Level 1V, in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy.

A. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy
were satisfied.
(Non-cited violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s)

B. The following violation(s) is/are being cited in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION,
which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Statement of Corrective Actions

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective
actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full
compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

TITLE PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE AND DATE
LICENSEE'S
REPRESENTATIVE
NRC INSPECTOR | Janine F. Katanic, PhD, CHP Janine F. Katanic D, 30350017 1513551 0500
BRANCH CHIEF | Lizette Roldan-Otero, Ph.D. LIZETTE ROLDAN-OTERO oo e D aos o500 e
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Cc: Janine Katanic; Thoroughman, Adam J.
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I’'m acknowledging receipt of the email. Thanks so much.

Adam Maier, CSP
Corporate Safety Professional I Corp Health and Safety

liferracon

10841 S. Ridgeview Road I Olathe, KS 66061
D (913) 202-7529 1 F (913) 307-1910 1 M (913) 433-3387

adam.maier@terracon.com | Terracon.com

From: Mohanned Kawasmi <Mohanned.Kawasmi@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 4:28 PM

To: Maier, Adam <Adam.Maier@terracon.com>

Cc: Janine Katanic <Janine.Katanic@nrc.gov>; Thoroughman, Adam J.
<Adam.Thoroughman@terracon.com>

Subject: NRC Inspection Report/ Terracon Consultants, Inc.

Hello Adam Maier,

The NRC conducted an unannounced non-routine inspection of the Terracon Consultants, Inc. field
office located in Great Falls, Montana on September 1, 2023. As discussed during the exit meeting
today, the inspection did not identify any violations. Pleas review the attached report, which

presents the results of the inspection, and maintain a copy for your records.

Although no formal response to the inspection report is required, | do request that you provide a
courtesy reply to this email acknowledging receipt.

Thank you,

Mohanned Kawasmi
Health Physicist



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

Division of Radiological Safety and Security
Materials Inspection Branch

Office: 817-200-1138

Email: Mohanned.Kawasmi@nrc.gov

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.



